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I 00 I 7 s-7- c Diamond Williams 

From: 1003ia-cz 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc state fl us 

cc: Larry Harris 

Attachments: 1105FPSC docx 

Friday, November 05,2010 4 05 PM 

Attached is " I  I05FPSC" .doc file. 

Efforts by Commission Staff to redact personal information from (internet) files are appreciated. 
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imarijy tor outgoing emads; 7. yyod!%!yEf,y IO03 12-EI, Concern; 3 .  
4. 6;  5. Petitioner addresses Commissioners about concern. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DATE: November 5, 2010 

TO: Ann Cole, Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 
Chairman Art Graham, Commissioners Ronald A. Brise, 
Lisa Polak Edgar and Nathan Skop 

FROM: 1- Petitioner 

RE: Docket(s 100175-TL and) 100312-El 

PAGE(S): 1 

SPECIAL 
REQUESTS: 

May Commissioners act on truth of this matter to serve the public, and not on inaccuracies, 
frustrations and the contradiction of Florida Power and Light Company's October 29, 2010 
Response to Petitioner's (October 6, 12 and 22, 2010) Motions and Notices. 

May Office of Commission Clerk file and forward this document to all parties. 

Respectfully, 

Nov. 5, 2010 By: / .  
Petitioner 


